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Subject: 207 High Holborn ‐ Cards Galore 
Date: Wednesday, 11 March 2009 13:43 
From: David Quigley <quigley.dqa@virgin.net> 
To: "Jarvis, Edward" <Edward.Jarvis@Camden.gov.uk> 
Cc: Rumit <rumit@cardsgalore.co.uk> 
 

Dear Mr Jarvis 
 
Thank you for your phone call on Friday and discussing the contents of my email dated 2 
March 2009. 
 
I would like to confirm our discussions, namely, that in principle the draft application 
appears favourable. Additional details of the glass shelving, lighting and mirror backs to the 
cabinets is to be provided. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
David Quigley 
 
David Quigley Architects 
2 Albemarle Way, Clerkenwell, London, EC1V 4JB 
Tel:   020 7251 1880  Fax:  020 7251 1889 
Email: quigley.dqa@virgin.net 
 
***************************************************************************************
**************************************** 
The information in this e‐mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended 
solely for the addressee. It may be read, copied and 
used by the intended addressee only. If you have received this in error please contact DQA immediately. 
Access to this e‐mail by anyone else is unauthorised. 
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken in reliance on 
it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
The internet cannot guarantee the integrity of this message. DQA shall (will) not therefore be liable for the 
message if modified. 
 
If you have any queries, please contact the sender. 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